



LETTER NO. L-84-09

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

Log No. 27984

ERICA M. HAMILTON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com
web site: <http://www.bcuc.com>

VIA E-MAIL

*janet.fraser@bctc.com, bctc.regulatory@bctc.com
bchydroregulatorygroup@bchydro.com*

September 28, 2009

SECTION 5

TRANSMISSION INQUIRY

EXHIBIT A-25

Ms. Janet Fraser
Director, Regulatory Affairs
British Columbia Transmission Corporation
Suite 1100, Four Bentall Centre
1055 Dunsmuir Street PO Box 49260
Vancouver, B.C. V7X 1V5

Ms. Joanna Sofield
Chief Regulatory Officer
British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
17th Floor - 333 Dunsmuir Street
Vancouver, B.C. V6B 5R3

Dear Ms. Fraser and Ms. Sofield:

Re: British Columbia Utilities Commission
Project No. 3698545/Order G-30-09
Inquiry into British Columbia's Long-Term Transmission Infrastructure

Requests dated September 24, 2009 for an Extension to Filing Deadline

By Order G-47-09 dated May 4, 2009 (Exhibit A-7), the British Columbia Utilities Commission ("Commission") released a Preliminary Inquiry Schedule stating that British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority ("BC Hydro"), the British Columbia Transmission Corporation ("BCTC") and FortisBC Inc. ("Fortis") would file their base data, initial scenarios and the transmission implications of those scenarios by September 18, 2009. On September 17, 2009, the Commission received letters from both BC Hydro and BCTC requesting an extension for the filing of their initial evidence until September 25, 2009 (Exhibits B1-8 and B2-11).

On September 21, 2009, the Commission issued Letter L-80-09 granting the requests of BC Hydro and BCTC to extend the deadline for filing their preliminary evidence until September 25, 2009. On September 24, 2009, the Commission again received letters from both BC Hydro and BCTC requesting an extension for the filing of their initial evidence until October 2, 2009 (Exhibits B1-9 and B2-12).

The Commission received two letters of comment, one from Energy Solutions for Vancouver Island *et al.* (Exhibit C58-6) that supports BCTC's request for an extension, and another from Ocean Renewable Energy Group (Exhibit C4-6) indicating that BCTC's completion of the filing within two months of the consultation meeting is acceptable.

The Commission is concerned about the continued delays in initial evidence filing and the impact these delays may have on the ability of Participants to prepare for the upcoming Regional Sessions and the overall Inquiry timeline. The Commission is required by the terms of reference issued by the Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources to issue its draft report by June 30, 2010, and the Commission intends to make every effort to meet that deadline. The Preliminary Inquiry Schedule established a late November deadline for the Utilities to file their submissions and the Commission notes that this latest request for a delay puts significant pressure on the Utilities to meet the November deadline. The Commission grants the requests of BC Hydro and BCTC to extend the deadline for filing their preliminary evidence until October 2, 2009 and expects the Utilities to make every effort to maintain a schedule that allows the Commission to issue its draft report by the date required by the terms of reference.

Yours truly,

Original signed by:

Erica M. Hamilton

JWF/cms

cc: Registered Participants
(Transmsn-Inquiry-RI)